
NESHAMINY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Langhorne, Pennsylvania 

 
Office of the Business Administrator 

 

Internal Memorandum 
 
To:  All School Principals 

From:  Donald B. Irwin, Jr. 

Date:  September 29, 2020 

Subject: Student Accident Insurance  

 
Alive Risk is offering a student accident group insurance plan for students.  The coverage is 
excellent, with the cost at $27 for school-time or $98 for 24-hour full year protection.  This is 
the same cost as last year.  The company is AXIS Insurance Company, and its agent is Alive 
Risk of Langhorne, 215-946-8888. 
 
The insurance brochures are available on our Website at the following locations: 

 
• Elementary Schools & Poquessing Middle – under Parents at top 
• Carl Sandburg Middle & Maple Point Middle – under Parents at top 
• Neshaminy High School – under Parents at top 

 
A PDF of the brochure is attached. 

 
Many parents do not appreciate the importance of such insurance until accidents occur and 
medical bills are presented for payment.  The district DOES NOT carry medical insurance 
on students. 
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